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Mr Kieran Carberiy 
P ri nc i p a I En v i ro run en t a 1 H ea It h 0 fficer 
Health Service Executive 

: E nv i 1-0 nm e n ta I H ea I t  h 
T he C 1-0 s s i ng s 
Dublin Road 
Naas, County Kildare 

I Environmental Protection Agency 
An Ghniomhaireochl um Choomhnj Comhrhooil 

Headquarters. PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 
Y35W821 

Ceanncheathru. Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastat Chaislean Bhaile Sheain 
Contae Loch Garman, Eire 
Y35W821 

T: +353 53 9160600 
F: +353 53 9160699 
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_______ Waste Licence Apylication in respect of-Kildare Sand & Gravel Limited at BoherJ$&189033 55 99 

Rat hail ca 11. CO u n t y K i Id are. 

Reg. No: WO29541 E: info@epa,ie 

Dear Mr  Carber-~y 

Further to your submission of  20/0 11201 7, received on 24/01/2017, in relation to an application 
l'or a Waste Licence Application i n  respect of Kildare Sand R: Gravel Limited a t  t3oherkill, 
Rathangan, County Kildare. 

I am to advise you i n  accorclance with Regulation 42(S)(a) of the European Communities (Birds 
and Natural I-labitats) liegulations 20 1 1 as amended. that the Agency has made a determitiation 
that an Appropriate Assessment is not required as the prqject, individually or i n  combinalion 
with other plans or pro.iects; is not tikely to have a significant effect on a European site(s). 
Notification o f  this determination is attached for your reference. 

The application and associated correspondence, including acktio\\~ledgements, notifications and 
You are 

advised to refer to the website for inforiiiation on tlie progress of  the application. 
i 
!lease direct any fi ir t lw coi~espondence i n  relation to this matter to Administration, Office o f  
Flimate, Licensing 6r Resource Use, Environiiiental Protection Agency, Headquarters, P.O. 
Box 3000, Johnstown Castle Estate, County Wexford. 

Yours sincerely 

I kenel-al correspondence are available to view on tlie .4gency website at www.epa.ie. 
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Dorota Richards 
' Programine Officer 

E nvi ron i n  en t a I Licens i ng P rogramiii e 
Office of En\~ironmental Sustainability 


